Steward statement 2023-07-10 Appendix 3

1:16 - (4)

18 Messages

< Inbox GNLPSITE5004 A \/

See More CQ

. Adam Banham 07/03/2023
TOZ Darren CCZ G."COTCF D

Hi Darren,

| didn’t appreciate you were expecting a further
response, my apologies.

In answer to your question, the size of the site is
important and the point you raise is helpful. This
does appear to be an error but it would be more
confusing to change the consultation materials
part-way through, because it would in effect
create two versions of the same site — and that
would cause difficulty.

Once the consultation closes we will review all
the comments. If GNLP5004 continues to be one
of the favoured sites, perhaps with an amended
boundary, there will be further consultation on it
later in the year.

Regards,

Adam.
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